



Davis, Joe Roth, Loretta Raff, Judy Kropf, Sharon Nelson, Otis Whitmore Jr., Shane Scarbrough, Nonya Stalnaker, Catherine Gabe,

Agenda Item	Discussion	Next Steps/Follow-Up	Who?
Introductions	Joe Roth and Lorretta Raff were introduced to the group	Applause Applause	
Review Previous Month's Minutes	June 1, 2018 's Minutes were reviewed.	Davis Moved, Reusser 2nd	Minutes approved.
PR & Sustainability Committee	Susan talked about the restructuring of the coalition; in part, because the years 6-10 grant submission will be due early 2019, it is important to get the coalition organized with clear groups, and expectations. Important to streamline meetings for leadership to address strategic planning, while work groups do the work of the coalition. Recruitment will be another focus over the summer to engage coalition sectors that have not been at the table regularly.	Elevator Speech – Need to work on a new one during the general coalition meetings The Media Sector of the collation has been filled by: Craig Staufer, he is a writer for The Post; a Marshallville / Smithville Paper. He will be attending meetings starting August 2018 – All 12 Sectors are now Filled!	Lorretta will provide a sample of Aultman Orrville's; Stairwell Speech Craig Staufer
Community Assessment	We need to do a community Assessment. We answer "Who we are" and "Where are Hotspots are" All of the survey information will be beneficial for the training at the upcoming conference at the end of the month as well as preparing us for the writing of the year 6 – 10 year grant.	We currently survey students with the YASS Survey; we survey 6 th , 8 th & 10 th Graders. We need to survey other students and adults to see where the disconnects are. The outcomes should be able to direct our efforts. There is no demographic that we are not interested in. A community interview packet was handed out, as was a smaller survey. The interview packet is designed to survey a person in a 30 – 60 minute time frame, the smaller survey will take approximately 5 minutes. Ideally it would be great to survey with the larger packet, realistically we will probably find ourselves surveying larger numbers in group settings at places such as; home football games (August 31, Sept 7, 14, 21 &	Each of us should survey at least 2 – 4 people. We need to complete by end of September 2018.



		Oct 5)	
Community	Olde Jaol Bike Nights: July 18 th & August 15 th 6-9 PM	We have been invited to attend; we would have an informational table and give a raffle ticket for a Lock Box Give-A-Way, as well as survey w/ the short form a large group of people. Whitmore moved, Nelson 2 nd that we attend at least the 1 st night to see how productive our time will be spent	Motion passed. Otis & Nonya will staff the table on July 18 th
Community continued	Church Roadshow	Christ Church on Main Street has invited us to present our Church Roadshow on August 26. This would be a good opportunity for us to hand out disposal bags and surveys.	Todd Carmony (The local chair of the opiod crisis committee) will be attending and we are seeking another volunteer from the Coalition
	Summer Meals	An E-Mail update was sent.... From July 13 th till the end of summer the program will be run as follows: Friday from 3 – 4 pm we will be passing out the lunches at the Boys & Girls Club and doing a craft. Saturdays, someone will be at the Maple Street Lot / Church area and the Library as well, since both locations have been promoted.	As signed up
Birmingham Week 2 Preparation	We need to continue to prepare for the upcoming conference week 2 and eventually week 3.	The homework assignments were to Work on Community Assessment pieces, Logic Model, Strategic Planning and writing a history of the organization.	The Coalition.



Other Business	Nonya's New Position	Community Coalition and AEP Manager	Applause ... Applause
Next meeting	At Heartland Point	Breakfast at 8:30 – Meeting Begins at 8:45 AM	Heartland Point, 200 N. Main St., Orrville Friday, August 10, 8:30 a.m.